SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 15, 2011
9:02 a. m

9:02: 10 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Stednman called the Senate Finance Committee
meeting to order at 9:02 a. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Lyman Hof f man, Co- Chair
Senat or Bert Stedman, Co-Chair
Senator Lesil McQuire, Vice-Chair
Senat or Johnny Ellis

Senat or Denni s Egan

Senat or Donny d son

Senat or Joe Thonmas

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Mark A. Lui ken, Comm ssioner, Departnment of Transportation
and Public Facilities; Laura Baker, Director, Division of
Adm ni strative Services, Departnment of Transportation and
Public Facilities; Mke Neussl, Deputy Comr ssioner for
Marine Operations Al aska Marine Hi ghway System Pat Kenp,
Deputy Comm ssi oner for H ghways, Depar t ment of
Transportation and Public Facilities.

SUMVARY

SB 46 BUDGET: CAPI TAL
SB 46 was HEARD and HELD in Conmittee for further
consi derati on.

#sbh46

SENATE BI LL NO. 46




"An Act naking and anendi ng appropriations, including
capi tal appropriations and other appropri ations;
making appropriations to capitalize funds; and
providing for an effective date."

9:02: 24 AM

Co-Chair Stedman discussed the planned review of the
governor's FY 11 capital budget. He explained the process
and the binders.

9:03: 50 AM

Department of Transportation and Public Facilities

MARK A. LU KEN, COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATI ON
AND PUBLI C FACI LI TIES i ntroduced hinsel f.

LAURA BAKER, DI RECTOR, DI VI SION OF ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES,
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATI ON AND PUBLI C FACI LI TIES detail ed
the "Project Review Listing, FY 2012 Covernor Anmended"
(copy on file).

RN 51721
The Ward Cove |Inprovenent- Alaska Marine Hi ghway
System
$3, 400, 000
Ms. Baker inforned that the $3.4 nmillion wll fund the

phase one efforts for the new warehouse and property
purchased in Ward Cove.

Co-Chair Stednman asked about the original $5 mllion
appropriation, which was spent on the acquisition of |and
and buil di ngs of Ward Cove.

9:07: 08 AM

M KE NEUSSL, DEPUTY COW SSIONER FOR MARI NE OPERATI ONS
ALASKA MARINE HI GHWAY SYSTEM (AMHS) responded that the
original $5 mllion was used for the purchase of the Wrd
Cove property. This project attenpted to create a
functional replacenent for the Alaska ship and dry-dock
facility.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 2 03/15/11 9:02 A M



Co-Chair Stedman asked why the project was divided into
phases. M. Neussl replied that the project was divided
into two phases because of the existence of two separate
facilities. An uplands facility with office and warehouse
space nust be noved to another facility in Ward Cove,
necessitating phase one of the item The waterfront project
is conmplex and unfinished and will constitute phase two of
the project. The two-phase effort allows Al aska ship and
dry-dock to use the space vacated in phase one to begin
constructing a ship yard.

Co-Chair Stednman recalled that the original plan seened
substantially sinple. He asked about the newly introduced
conplexity. M. Neussl agreed that the original goal was to
relocate the ship facility operations to Ward Cove. He was
unaware of the origin of the two phase plan. He pointed out
that the first phase is sinple in conparison to phase two
and deduced that the conplexity of the second phase m ght
have led to the separation.

Co- Chair Stedman acknow edged that three issues are w apped
up in the second phase of the project. He asked how the $40

mllion would be split between the itens.
9:10:40 AM
Ms. Baker replied that the $40 nillion request was an

estimate. The departnent was |acking refined estimtes. The
road access issue was based on the curvature of the road
around the facility.

Co-Chair Stedman asked if an additional $40 mllion request
m ght be expected. Ms. Baker admtted that she did not yet
know the request for next year. Co-Chair Stedman asked if
the commttee should expect a substantial request from the
Al aska Marine Hi ghway System in the FY 13 capital budget.
M. Neussl responded yes.

9:11: 36 AM

Co-Chair Stedman conmmented on the new Alaska class ferry
W th f undi ng shortfalls. He wonder ed about t he
prioritization of the ferry versus the nentioned project.
M. Neussl did not know He stated that the project was an
i nportant conponent of the Alaska Class Ferry. He stated
that it was essential to vacate the space vacated in phase

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 3 03/15/11 9:02 A M



one to allow for construction. He believed that the nunber
one priority was to vacate the uplands facility.

Senat or O son asked what would happen if the project was
not funded this year. M. Neussl responded that a delay
woul d postpone the construction project, which requires
fundi ng. Lack of funding would nmean a one year delay in the
construction of the project.

Senat or Egan expressed confusion about the location of the
proposed project. M. Neussl replied that the main ferry
termnal was located in downtown Ketchi kan and would remain
so. The Ward Cove facility serves the essential purpose of
laying the ships up during the winter at the facility
| ocated near the Al aska Ship and Dry-dock. The nove to Ward
Cove and the building of a lay-up and overflow facility was
intended to free up the space at south berth to allow
Alaska Ship and Dry-dock to expand under the Al aska
| ndustri al Devel opnent and Export Aut hority (Al DEA)
agr eenent .

Co-Chair Stedman clarified that south berth was previously
part of the facility until AWHS took over the area. He
commented that the shipyard is under new managenent and now
requires the facility.

9:15: 27 AM

Senat or Thomas commented on the square footage of the two
different units. M. Neussl <corrected the information
presented stating that the neasurenents were typographica
errors.

Senator Thomas asked for an estimate of the total cost of
the buildings. He wondered about property acquisition. M.
Neussl responded that the property acquisition had been
addressed with the initial $5 mllion. He added that the
$3.4 nmillion request is to retrofit an industrial facility
for office space as well as climte controlled, and non-
climate control | ed war ehouses.

Senat or Thomas asked about the estinated refurbi shnent cost
per square foot. M. Neussl offered to respond to the
comm ttee.

9:17:29 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 4 03/15/11 9:02 A M



Co- Chair Hoffman asked about the criteria utilized to fund
the project with AIDA funds as opposed to general funds.
Ms. Baker responded that the revenue source was identified
by the Ofice of Managenent and Budget (OvVB). The source
was proposed to fund the Ward Cove and the Roads to
Resour ces projects.

Co-Chair Hoffrman asked if the departnment had an opinion
about the proposed revenue source. Ms. Baker responded no.

Co-Chair Stedman noted that the new office building is not
wei ghted equally with the Alaska Class Ferry. He stated
that he would weigh the Al aska Cl ass Ferry higher than he
woul d the new office building. He stated that the potenti al
$60 request for the Alaska Class Ferry would be prioritized
above the new office building. He asked the adm nistration
to justify the Ward Cove request.

9:19:41 AM

Senator M Cuire asked about potential site contam nation at
the Ward Cove site. She wondered if the departnent would
look to the finance committee for reinbursenent for the
potential clean-up fees. M. Neussl did not believe that
contam nation existed at the Ward Cove site. He stated that
the portion of Ward Cove was chosen because of known
contam nation in an area further south.

Senator Egan agreed with Co-Chair Stedman regarding the
prioritization of pr oj ects. He offered the Juneau
facilities a docking space for work in the winter.

Co- Chai r Stedman agreed that the project nmust be
prioritized. He requested a tineline regarding the funding
spent on the Al aska C ass Ferry.

9:23: 08 AM

Ms. Baker offered to follow up on the issue.

Senator O son asked about RN 50767 and the rural airport
energency nedi cal evacuation lights. He read the comment in
the conmttee backup stating that over 50 rural airports
are w thout operable permanent airport lights. He wondered
if private airports were included in the findings. Co-Chair
Stedman stated that the commttee would address the

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 5 03/15/11 9:02 A M



projects in the order presented. M. Baker referenced the
next project on the |ist.

RN 50745

Al aska Marine H ghway System Vessel and Term na
Over haul and Rehabilitation

$8 million

Ms. Baker explained that the request was annual in nature.
The funding would provide the annual rmaintenance and
overhaul at the termnals and address any system failures

on the vessels. Co-Chair Stedman asked if the necessary
amount was $10.8 nillion as opposed to the previously
mentioned $8 mllion.

Ms. Baker responded that AMHS receives the majority of the
fuel trigger funding that conmes to DOI/PF. She stated that
this was the third year for an estimated surplus in fuel
trigger allocated to the program Early estimates
established a $4 mnmillion surplus in the fuel trigger for
this year, which has been since reappropriated to cover the
suppl enental request for the FY 11 vessel and termnal
overhaul and rehabilitation. The legislature passed an $8
mllion vessel over haul and term nal rehabilitation
appropriation. The departnment returned for supplenental
requests l|last year. She anticipated a simlar supplenental
need this year. Co- Chai r Stedman asked about t he
anticipated total request. M. Baker stated that $10
mllion would cover the costs reflected in the wite-up

She added that FY 11 requires $4 mllion to neet the vessel
overhaul . He concluded that FY 11 requires $12 mllion.

Co-Chair Stednman asked about the fuel trigger and |ast
year's reappropriation of $4 mllion. M. Baker replied
that last year's $4 nmillion reappropriation funded the
Aleutian Chain ferry run for 2010 and 2011. She noted
additional funding that carried forward into the Marine
H ghway System Fund. The year prior, an estimted $8.9
mllion of excess fuel trigger was placed into a specia
account in the Al aska H ghway System Fund. She added t hat
the departnent was close to a bal ance between the cost of
fuel and fuel trigger nmechani sm fundi ng.

9:28: 27 AM

Co- Chai r Stedman  asked  about the upcom ng Fy 13
appropriation and the escal ati on between the various years.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 6 03/15/11 9:02 A M



Ms. Baker responded that a study was included in the $17
mllion request for ferry replacenent and engi ne work.

Co-Chair Stedman asked which study was referred to. M.
Baker replied the study on the Tustunena. M. Neussl
clarified that the study reflected data required to repl ace
t he Tustunena.

Co-Chair Stedman asked if he could see the study. M. Baker
stated that the departnment would provide a response to the
conmittee.

Co-Chair Stednman stated that he did not want to spend an
addi tional $100 thousand to conduct a duplicate study.

9: 30: 33 AM

M. Neussl informed about an wupcoming neeting with the
contractor who conducted the study.

Co-Chair Stednan stated his concern that the study would be
"whi tewashed” prior to its release. He did not expect good
results. He wanted the information "shot straight.” He
stressed that he did not anticipate a rosy scenario, but
wanted accurate information from the study. M. Neussl
responded that he read phase one of the reports. Phase two
and three recently arrived, and he planned to neet with the
contractor to discuss results. He acknowl edged that the
chai rman did not want a "whitewashed" report.

9:32: 30 AM

RN 49780
Muni ci pal Harbor Facility Gant Fund (AS 29. 60. 800)
$5 million

Ms. Baker explained that the $5 million would match $500
mllion fromthe communities for a total of $10 mllion in
proj ect worKk.

Co-Chair Stedman thought it positive that the governor
included funding in his proposed capital budget for the
item He voiced concern about |ast year's vetoes and the
governor's rejection of the $5 mllion |ast year.

Ms. Baker offered to get back to the commttee with a
response.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 7 03/15/11 9:02 A M



Co-Chair Stednman noted that the committee would be studying
the nunicipal harbor grant process in addition to sewer,
water and school naintenance issues. He added that the
conmmttee does not create the Ilist. The projects are
submtted to the departnent from the conmunities, where
they are ranked, but the legislature decides the amount of
f undi ng.

9:34: 39 AM

Co- Chair Hof fman commented on the various projects |isted.
He asked why the departnent is splitting the project.

Co-Chair Stedman clarified that the port funding was
separated by costs. He stated that if the appropriation
stands at $5 mllion then the first project is skipped over
and the second is conpleted. M. Baker concurred with the
chai rman's assessnent. He asked why Port Lions was skipped.
Ms. Baker responded that the ranking nust be studied
further to answer t he guesti on. Co- Chai r St edrman
acknowl edged that the funding level was an arbitrary
nunber.

Co-Chair Stedman stated that the legislature historically
targets $10 mllion per year to rebuild harbors with a 50
percent match with rnunicipalities. He asked if the
adm ni stration continued interest in appropriating $10
mllion per year.

9:37:17 AM

Senator Egan agreed wth Co-Chair Stedman and Co-Chair
Hof fman. He believed that the list will continue to grow
He stated that nunicipalities and coastal communities
received harbors for ten to twenty cents on the dollar. He
t hought that the coastal communities are getting the short
end of the stick. Many of the state harbors were offered to
the communities in poor shape. The nunicipalities agreed to
the fifty percent matches with the inclusion of significant
fundi ng sources fromthe | ocal communities

Co- Chair Stednan expressed concern that projects would be

skipped. He preferred to follow the provided lists. He
requested further information about the agency's process.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 8 03/15/11 9:02 A M



Ms. Baker explained that the $5 mllion represents a
continuing funding | evel fromthe anount enacted |ast year.
Co-Chair Stedman recalled that an additional $5 mllion was
added to last year's $5 mllion request. He acknow edged
the substantial excess of revenue in 2011, neking it
difficult to legitimze reducing the funding | evel from $10
mlillion to $5 mllion.

9:41: 50 AM
RN 46338
I nfrastructure and Er osi on Cont r ol Desi gn and
Environnental Permtting
$300, 000

Ms. Baker explained that the project would allow for
ongoing early project coordination wth communities
af fected by coastal or river erosion.

RN 50767

Statewi de: Rural Airport Enmergency Medical Evacuation
Li ghts- Battery Repl acenent

$46, 000

Senator O son asked about the 50 airports Ilisted and
whet her they are private airports. M. Neussl replied that
the airports referenced are those owned and operated by the
st at e.

Senator O son asked if hospital heliports are included in
the list. He nentioned the reference to nedical evacuation
procedures and the inportance of lights to the pilot. M.
Neussl responded that the batteries are for the energency
light kits purchased three years ago. The light kits are
set up for both runways and heliports. Because the kits are
portable, they could be noved to another location with a
nmedi cal evacuation heli port.

9:44: 07 AM

Co-Chair Hoffman referenced RN 46338. He asked about
additional work slated for New ok relocation. He thought it
beneficial to identify areas that are eroding, but he
advocated for those communities taking positive action to
relocate their communities. He infornmed that he discussed
the issue with the departnent | ast year.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 9 03/15/11 9:02 A M



Ms. Baker responded that the Newtok relocation has been a
col |l aboration of DOI/PF and the Departnment of Commerce,
Community and Econom c Devel opnent. She did not believe
that additional funding existed for the Newt ok project.

Co-Chair Hoffman asked if the planning and identification
of new |locations was prioritized above addressing positive
nmovenents for a conmunity seeking relocation. He opined
that the identification of additional conmmunities is not
the priority. He requested further advancenent for the
rel ocati on of Newt ok.

Ms. Baker wunderstood the concerns. She stated that the
study is in its final stages. She comented that the road
to the evacuation shelter had been conpleted in Newtok. The
next stage is work on the shelter.

Co-Chair Hoffnman agreed that the studies were inportant,
but he stressed that the state nust continue to aid those
communities requesting relocation. He thought that the
residents of Newtok would agree. Conmm ssioner Luiken
responded that the next phase will begin this sumer and
i ncl udes the construction of the evacuation shelter.

9:47: 50 AM

RN 48941
Roads to Resources
$10, 500, 000

Co-Chair Stedman inforned that the commttee would address
the Roads to Resources in a separate neeting.

9:48: 26 AM

RN 50770
Arctic Ports Study
$972, 000

Ms. Baker explained that the general fund appropriation
woul d fund both a study and the mapping of potential Arctic
deep water port sites in conjunction with the US Arnmy Corps
of Engi neers.

Co-Chair Stedman asked if the project was part of the

digital mapping initiative. He asked how much funding the
program has received fromthe state thus far.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 10 03/15/11 9:02 A M



Commi ssi oner Luiken stated that $4 nillion was allocated
toward the statewide digital mapping initiative. One
portion was to purchase the inmmgery segnment of the map,
whil e another share of approximately $4 nmillion was spent
| ast year. The federal match was approximately $11 mllion.
He hoped to use the study to |everage additional federa
f undi ng.

Co- Chair Stednman conpared the program to an orphaned child,
as it had noved anong departnents.

Comm ssi oner Lui ken comrented that the program began with
the Departnent of MIlitary and Veterans Affairs (DWA) and
was oriented toward aviation safety. The noney was divided
and the DWA portion was noved to DOI/PF who has since
assunmed responsibility.

Co-Chair Stedman asked for an update regarding priorities
for mapping. He asked about changes in the priority list.
Comm ssi oner Lui ken responded that |ast year's priority was
to map the south central region of the state.

Co- Chai r Stedman stated that the nmapping of t he
nmetropolitan areas remai ned unfinished. Comm ssioner Luiken
agreed. He noted the intent to designate the entire
Sout heast region for remapping in the future.

9:53:16 AM

Co-Chair Stedman asked for the anticipated tineline.
Comm ssi oner Luiken responded that the federal agencies
match would factor into a tinme line. He anticipated that
the entire state would be conplete in three years.

Co-Chair Stedman repeated that the entire state would be
mapped in three years. Comm ssioner Luiken stated that if
the departnment receives a federal match then yes the
project could be conpleted in three years.

Co-Chair Stedman stated that he was nore confortable with
state funding than federal. He asked how nuch additional
noney was required to conplete the project. M. Baker
estimated $4 mllion per year over a 3 year period.

9:55: 00 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 11 03/15/11 9:02 A M



Co-Chair Stednan asked about the departnent's nethod of
prioritization.

Comm ssioner Luiken stated that the aviation safety sites
had been mapped. The prioritization included a good portion
of the North Slope. The northwestern region of Alaska was
next on the list. He mnmentioned the idea of resource
exploration and the significant mneral deposits in
sout heast Al aska that may influence the Iist of priorities.

Co-Chair Stednman asked for the witten plan for the next
three years to be submitted to the comm ttee. Conm ssioner
Lui ken concurr ed.

Co- Chair Hof fman asked about the mapping of the west coast.
Comm ssioner Luiken offered to answer the question at a
| at er date.

9:57: 08 AM

Senator MQ@iire asked who provides direction regarding
prioritization. Conm ssioner Luiken responded that he makes
the prioritization decisions.

Senator MQiire stated that the appropriation for the
arctic port was i nportant. She believed that t he
| egi slature wanted to be involved in the port process. She
asked how the conm ssioner would nanage the great
responsibility. She wondered if the commi ssioner had
additional staff aiding the process. Conm ssioner Luiken
responded that he was contracting the US. Arny Corp of
Engi neers to define the parameters and provi de focus.

10: 00: 01 AM

Senator MQuire stated that she would prefer to see the
project in the Departnment of MIlitary and Veterans Affairs
(DWA) subcommttee, which she chairs. She nentioned recent
di scussions addressing an arctic port. She offered to
facilitate comruni cati on between the departnment and vari ous
mlitary GCenerals. Comm ssioner Luiken replied that that
the departnent is actively involved with the DWA.

Co-Chair Stednan stated that there was an issue of a
backl og of 2200 permts. Comm ssioner Luiken replied that
the mapping initiative is nultifaceted and inpacts nultiple
depart nments.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 12 03/15/11 9:02 A M



10: 02: 19 AM

Senat or O son pointed out that the coast is 927 mles |ong.
He asked the length proposed when mapping the arctic coast.
Comm ssioner Luiken stated that he could not define the
exact length of the coast that would be nmapped. He added
that there was a focus on the northwest portion of the
state.

Senator O son announced the winner of the Iditarod as John
Baker from Kot zebue. He pointed out that this was the first
time that a nenber of his district won the Iditarod.

10: 03: 37 AM

RN #30608
IWH. Coordi nated Transportation and Vehicl es
$1, 050, 000

Ms. Baker nentioned the conbination of general fund nenta
heal th funds at $800,000 and nental health trust authority
aut hori zed receipts of $250 thousand. The project continued
the efforts of the coordinated transportation and vehicles
services for beneficiaries of the trust.

10: 04: 14 AM
RN 6391
Americans with Disabilities Act Conpliance Projects
$500, 000
Ms. Baker stated that the annual request provides funding
to renove the physical barriers for persons wth
disabilities and state owned facilities as well as the

design, project admnistration and construction of the
necessary access.

10: 05: 01 AM

RN 32534
Capital | nprovenment Program Equi pnent Repl acenent
$1, 500, 000

Ms. Baker inforned that the annual request in CIP receipts
funds the capital program equi pnent repl acenent.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 13 03/15/11 9:02 A M



10: 05: 38 AM

RN 50803
Material Site Mning Plans
$200, 000

Ms. Baker explained that the funding would cover the
devel opment of a booklet identifying various types of
material sites across the region along with the site
requirenents.

10: 06: 04 AM

RN 50784
Nort hern Region: Material Site Reconnai ssance
$500, 000

Ms. Baker explained that the project would provide for a
site survey of approximately 18-25 material sites
t hr oughout the region.

10: 06: 25 AM

Co-Chair Stedman referred to itens 50803 and 50784, and
wondered why they were not conbi ned. Ms. Baker replied that
the two itens could be conbined, but DOI/PF considered them
two separate types of requests. Co-Chair Stedman requested
a better definition of RN 50784.

PAT KEMP, DEPUTY COWM SSI ONER FOR HI GHWAYS, DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC FACILITIES, replied that the
first project addresses geotechnical work, while the second
i ncl udes surveying work. He stated that he was working with
the Departnent of Natural Resources (DNR) on the surveying
portion of the project. The projects are inportant as the
state requires both the quantity and the quality of
mat erial to address the needs on the Dalton highway and any
future pipeline projects.

Co-Chair Stednman clarified that the project allowed a firm
inventory of the nmaterial sources available for |[|arge
construction projects. M. Kenp affirned.

Co- Chair Stedman wondered about an ongoing project in Sitka
where it appears that rock is inported from British
Col unmbi a. He supposed that rock nust be anply available in
sout heast Al aska. He was concerned that the situation m ght

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 14 03/15/11 9:02 A M



exist in other areas of the state. M. Kenp replied that
the rock was probably for paving aggregate or rut
resistance rock. He stated that there were only a few
sources in Alaska for the type of rock required. He
remar ked t hat Hai nes had sources of paving aggregate.

10: 09: 59 AM

Co-Chair Stednman stressed that a local materials source in
Sout heast Al aska should be accessed. Comm ssioner Luiken
agreed, and replied that he would look into it further.

10:11: 42 AM

Senator Thonmas pointed out itenms 50803 and 50784, and
reiterated that they could be conbined from a geol ogical
survey perspective.

Senator McGQuire asked if private land owners were asked to
pay a portion of the survey costs. M. Kenp replied no.

Senator McCQuire asked why the | and owners were not asked to
pay a portion of the surveying costs if the project is an
attenpt to resolve conflicts expressed by the private |and
owners. M. Kenp responded that the state is the defendant
in the case requiring proof of right-of-way. He believed
that the issue was mapping the sites. The project is
dynam ¢ and i ncludes collaboration with DNR

10: 14: 47 AM

RN 30628
St at e Equi prent Fl eet Repl acenent
$18, 322, 600

Ms. Baker announced that the project pays for |arge
equi pnent repl acement such as snow bl owers, graters, etc.

Co- Chair Hof fman asked about the justification listed in
the conmttee backup. He stated that he had interviewed
addi ti onal people throughout rural areas of the state who
were experiencing technical problenms with conputers and
ot her equi pnent. He noted delays as a result of time needed
to acquire parts for the technical equipnent. He concl uded
from his interviews that the rural areas of the state do
not require the greatest technol ogi cal advances.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 15 03/15/11 9:02 A M



10:17: 05 AM

Ms. Baker responded that she would like to interview the
project's equipnent rmanager. She nentioned that sone
repl acenent costs are based on purchasing nultiple itens.
She supposed that was the reason that the rural areas had
the sane type of technol ogy as the urban areas.

Co- Chair Hof fman expressed frustration with the process. He
believed that adjustnments nust be made to allow the rural
areas to function at peak efficiency when necessary.
Techni cal probl enms prevent the necessary efficiency.
Savings do not justify inefficiency. M. Baker pronised to
look into the matter. Co-Chair Hoffnman requested a report
on the departnent's findings.

10: 19: 07 AM

Senator MQ@ire thanked the departnment for follow ng
through with this piece of the energy omni bus package. She
encouraged continued tracking of the issue. She w shed to
resolve the rural issue.

RN 50872

Whittier Tunnel: Jet Fan Repairs and Conmmrunication
Syst em Upgr ade

$350, 000

RN 6764

St at ew de Federal Prograns
$144, 550, 000

Ms. Baker skipped to page 29.

RN 34752
Conmmrer ci al Vehicl e Enforcenment Program
$400, 000

Ms. Baker noted the annual request that covers the grants
avai lable through the Federal Mot or Carrier Saf ety
Adm nistration to provide safety inspections, educational
progranms, outreach, conpliance, etc. The requested anount
is less due to a balance remaining fromprior years.

RN 31375

Federal Contingency Projects
17, 000, 000

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 16 03/15/11 9:02 A M



Ms. Baker explained that the request included $5 million in
federal receipts and $12 mllion in statutory designated
program recei pts. Cooperative reinbursable projects are for
funding that arrives for work done for federal or other
non- st ate agenci es.

RN 31376
Federal Contingency Projects
$20, 000, 000

Ms. Baker explained that the contingency pot is wused in
i nstances where a project is expected to contain additional
requi renments that will eventually produce federal dollars.

10: 21: 53 AM

RN 38424
Federal Energency Projects
$10, 000, 000

Ms. Baker explained that the funds are available in the
event that a disaster is declared to cover energency
repairs.

RN 6896
Federal -Aid Aviation State Match
$11, 900, 000

Ms. Baker stated that the federal authority is listed by
project allocation.

RN 32609
Federal Aid H ghway State Match
$47, 200, 000

Co-Chair Stedman asked about the $5.6 mllion for federally
i neligible highway project costs as stated on Page 39. M.
Baker responded that the cal cul ati on begins on Page 38. The
department denonstrated the <calculation of the match
anount. One piece of the match included 100 percent general
fund paynent toward a small piece of the project.

10: 24: 04 AM

Co-Chair Stedman asked the definition of a federally
ineligible project cost. M. Kenp responded that work is

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 17 03/15/11 9:02 A M



performed for a federal aid project s occasionally
ineligible for federal aid reinbursement. He provided
exanpl es. The departnent thus requires a nechanism to fund
the federally ineligible itens on a specific project.

10: 25: 07 AM

RN 30643
Federal Transit Adm nistration Gants
$9, 000, 000

Ms. Baker explained that the grants are wutilized for
transit vehi cl es for el derly and handi capped
transportation.

RN 33485
H ghway Safety Gants Program
$8, 000, 000

Ms. Baker elaborated that the grants go out for public
outreach and educati on.

RN 41923
O her Federal Program Match
$1, 050, 000

Ms. Baker stated that the match is allocated for non-
avi ation, non-highways, notor <carrier safety assistance
program and the federal transit adm nistration grants.

10: 26: 02 AM

Co-Chair Stedman asked about the difference between the
requests for FY12 and FY13. M. Baker responded that the
future match was aligned with the anticipated federa
program dollars. Co-Chair Stedman requested a better
answer .

RN 34018
St at ewi de Safety Program
$20, 000, 000

Ms. Baker explained that the funds come in for various
types of safety inprovenent projects. Past projects
i ncluded advanced warning flashers, reflective pavenent
mar kers, etc.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 18 03/15/11 9:02 A M



10: 27: 17 AM

Ms. Baker stated that the total FY 12 request 1is
$340,980,000 as a conbination of f eder al receipts,
international airport funds and international airport
construction funds.

RN 47816

Al aska International Airport System Rei mbur sabl e
Services Authority

$4, 000, 000

MVs. Baker expl ai ned that the funding allows for
contributions and reinbursenent for work from tenants,
private citizens and ot her agenci es for capi tal
construction proj ects rel ated to t he i nt ernati onal
ai rports.

RN 43233
Angoon: Airport Environnental |npact Statenent
$2, 500, 000

RN 47817

Al aska International Airport System System Master
Pl an

$400, 000

Ms. Baker explained that $25 thousand of international
airport receipts and $375 thousand in federal receipt
aut horization for the Anchorage International Airport
system master plan.

10: 28: 39 AM

Co-Chair Hoffman requested information regarding use of
| ast session's appropriation of $17 mllion for the federal
transit admnistration and the highway safety grants
prograns. Ms. Baker agreed to provide +the requested
i nformation.

Senator Thonmas asked about the current underutilized
capacity in Fairbanks and Anchorage International Airports.

Comm ssioner Luiken replied that the goal is a strategic

plan. He nentioned a recent organizational business study,
resulting in one recommendation for a strategic plan for

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 19 03/15/11 9:02 A M



the international airport system A strategic business plan
woul d be included to better address underutilization.

Senat or Egan asked about the loss of China Airlines, its
| ast passenger carrier, at Ted Stevens internationa
airport. He imgined that the loss wuld lead to an
underutilized termnal. He asked to know the departnment's
pl ans and wondered if the study woul d address this need.

Comm ssi oner Lui ken agr eed and st at ed t hat t he
international passenger traffic wll continue out of
Fai rbanks and Anchorage via charters through Japan
Airlines. He agreed that the goal of the study was to
attract international passenger traffic.

10: 31: 59 AM

Senat or Egan wonder ed about t he enpty t erm nal
Conmi ssi oner Luiken replied that the departnment is aware of
t he issue.

RN 51602

Bet hel : Ai rport Runway/ Taxi way/ Conmer ci al Apr on
Pavenment Rehabilitation

$13, 700, 000

RN 51604
Bet hel : Airport Snow Renoval Equi pnent Buil di ng
$6, 500, 000

RN 51603

Bethel: South General Aviation Apron and Taxiway
Pavenent Reconstruction

$5, 000, 000

RN 51609
Bi rchwood: Airport Pavenent Rehabilitation
$3, 100, 000

ANVD 49164
DELETE: Cold Bay: Airport Pavenent Rehabilitation
$0

10: 33: 22 AM

Ms. Baker elaborated that the anendnent renpved the Cold
Bay Airport pavenent rehabilitation.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 20 03/15/11 9:02 A M



Co- Chair Hof fman asked why the item was renoved. M. Luiken
replied that the project was noved into the FY 11
suppl emental request to capitalize on the 2011 construction
season.

RN 48347
Col df oot: Airport Inprovenents
$10, 500, 000
Vs Baker added that the project wll resurface the

operational surfaces and install new |lighting.

10: 34: 08 AM

RN 51573
Deadhorse: Airport Rehabilitation
$30, 400, 000

RN 51611
Dillingham Airport Inprovenent- Runway Safety Area
$26, 500, 000

RN 51627

Fai rbanks International Ai rport: Aircraft Rescue
Firefighting Facility Upgrades

$16, 700, 000

RN 41527
Fai rbanks I nternational Airport: Equi pment
$920, 000

RN 49633
Gol ovi n: Runway and Apron | nprovenents
$11, 850, 000

10: 35: 27 AM

RN 51574
Gul kana: Apron and Taxi way Pavenent Rehabilitation
$1, 730, 000

RN 51601

Hormer: Term nal Apron Taxi way Pavenent Rehabilitation
$3, 200, 000

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 21 03/15/11 9:02 A M



Co-Chair Stednman requested education for the Alaskan
citizens viewing the hearing to better understand the
ranki ng of the federal appropriations. He admtted that the
cormmittee was noving through the items quickly and he
wanted to nake the public aware of the vast anmount of
information in each item

10: 36: 23 AM

Ms. Baker replied that these projects are all funded with
federal receipts and the state match discussed earlier. The
airport inprovenent plan goes through a process of
applications and nomnations from communities and other
entities in addition to ranking and scoring.

M. Luiken added that the process was driven by several
factors. He stated that FAA priorities were used to inform
the airport project evaluation board. A scoring system was
the next step, which led to the ranking and prioritizing
the projects |listed.

Co-Chair Stednman stated that the Senate Finance Conmittee
does not get involved in the process of ranking. The
ranking is provided by the departnent.

10: 38: 06 AM

Ms. Baker continued to present the capital budget request
itens.

RN 49130
Kot zebue: Airport and Runway Safety Area |nprovenents
$9, 500, 000

RN 49025
Kot zebue: Apron Expansion
$480, 000

AMD 51605

Kwi gillingok: Airport Rehabilitation
$1, 500, 000

RN 39138

Manl ey: Airport Relocation

$1, 625, 000

RN 51608

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 22 03/15/11 9:02 A M



Nanwal ek/ Port Graham Airport Master Plan
$3, 500, 000

RN 51626
Plati num Airport Extension
$3, 500, 000

10: 39: 24 AM

RN 51575
Poi nt Hope: Airport Rehabilitation
$6, 715, 000

RN 49102
Sitka: Rocky Gutierrez Airport Runway 11/29 overl ay
$500, 000

Co-Chair Stednman requested clarification on the item M.
Baker responded that the runway was 11/29 overlay in Sitka.
Co-Chair Stedman asked if the location was the seapl ane
haul out. M. Baker responded vyes. Co-Chair Stednman
requested further information. M. Baker responded that
additional federal authorities used the project scope to
accommopdate the relocation of the seaplane haul out ranp to
the east side of the runway. Co-Chair Stedman asked if the
purpose was to get the float planes on to the airport
runway. Comm ssioner Lui ken responded correct.

10: 40: 52 AM

RN 36247
St at ewi de: Avi ati on Preconstruction
$18, 000, 000

Co-Chair Stedman requested further elaboration of the $18
mllion. M. Baker responded that the preconstruction
allocation of $18 mllion in federal receipt authority
funds the actual preconstruction efforts of the aviation
needs to ensure that projects are prepared and ready to be
used for construction. Co-Chair Stedman stated that the
item appears as an ongoing $18 nillion federal receipt
authority. M. Baker affirned.

RN 36241

St atewi de: Avi ation Systens Plan Update
$2, 500, 000

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 23 03/15/11 9:02 A M



RN 49340
St at ewi de: Various Airports Aeronautical Surveys
$2, 000, 000

10: 42: 11 AM

Co-Chair Stednman asked about the survey. Conmm ssioner
Lui ken replied that the survey of the airport is an Federal
Avi ation Adm ni stration (FAA) requirenent.

10: 43: 15 AM

RN 36245
Statew de: Various Airports Mnor Surface |nprovenents
$10, 000, 000

RN 38582
Statewi de: Various Airports Snow Renoval and Safety

Equi pnent
$10, 000, 000

AND 34727
DELETE: Tal keetna: Airport | nprovenent
$0

Ms. Baker informed that the item was noved fromthe capita
budget to the FY 11 supplenmental request to capitalize on
t he 2011 construction season.

Co-Chair Stedman inforned that the supplenental budget was
a work in progress.

10: 44: 20 AM

AMD 51606
DELETE: Tal keetna: Airport Pavement Rehabilitation

$0

Ms. Baker informed that the funding for item 51606 was
in the supplenental bill.

RN 41525

Ted Stevens Anchorage International Airport: Advanced
Project Design and Pl anning

$3, 000, 000

AMD 47810

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 24 03/15/11 9:02 A M



DELETE: Ted Stevens Anchorage International Airport:
Al AS Conti ngency Funds
$0

Ms. Baker informed that funding from a nunicipal bond fund
woul d cover the cost of item 47810.

AMD 40299

Ted Stevens Anchorage International Airport: Annual
| mpr ovenent s

$1, 000, 000

RN 40299
Ted Stevens Anchorage International Airport: Annual
| mpr ovenent s

$4, 000, 000

RN 51621

Ted Stevens Anchorage International Airport: Bag
Sorting Scanner Repl acenent

$1, 700, 000

Ms. Baker elaborated that the item was funded primrily
with federal receipts along wth $106.3 thousand in
i nternational airport receipts.

RN 51622

Ted Stevens Anchorage International Airport: Concourse
C Car pet Repl acenent

$400, 000

AMD 51616

Ted Stevens Anchorage International Airport: E21 Gate/
Sal | yport

$1, 024, 000

Ms. Baker inforned that the funding was a conbination of
federal receipts and international airport construction
funds. This item funds the design and construction of the
four car controlled gates.

10: 46: 28 AM

Co-Chair Stednman suggested that the itens addressing the
Anchor age airport be conbined and addressed at a |later date
if commttee nmenber questions arise.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 25 03/15/11 9:02 A M



Senator O son asked about the project evaluation board
di scussed by the conm ssioner. He asked to know the nenbers
of the board. Conmm ssioner Luiken responded that the
evaluation board is nmde up of enployees of DOI/PF
including the three regional di rectors, the deputy
conmi ssioner of transportation for aviation.

Senator O son asked if all board nenbers are within the
departnment. Conm ssioner Luiken replied yes. He asked if
the board 1is assenbled via statute or regulation.
Comm ssi oner Lui ken responded that he would respond to the
guestion at a | ater date.

10: 48: 18 AM

Senator MQ@iire stressed the goal of ensuring that the
airport is conpetitive in the global market. She agreed
with Senator O son regarding brainstormng of the solutions
with input from entities outside of the DOI/PF. She
encouraged growth potenti al .

Conmi ssi oner Lui ken stated that the Alaska Airline Advisory
Council is made up of nenber airlines that participate at
both airports and neet quarterly. If a project is covered
through international airport receipts, the airlines pay
for the receipts through the rates and fees that they pay
at both airports. He explained that these entities provide
the public input necessary to address the airport project
eval uati on board's needs.

10: 51: 04 AM

Senator O son asked if the Air Carrier Advisory Board had
veto power. He expressed concern regarding funding for the
donmestic termnal.

Co- Chair Stedman noved to Page 124.

10: 52: 19 AM

RN 51610

Unal aska: Runway Saf ety Ar ea and Pavement
Rehabilitation

$25, 700, 000

RN 36254
VWhittier: Airport Master Plan

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 26 03/15/11 9:02 A M



$125, 000

10: 52: 50 AM

MVs. Baker continued wth the Surface Transportation
Program She inforned that projects arrive through an
application and nom nation process. She invited M. Kenp to
speak on the programs itens.

M. Kenp noted that the Surface Transportation Program
undergoes a ranking process dictated by regulation. The
Community Transportation Program Al aska Hi ghway Program
and the Track Program undergo a sim |l ar process.

Co-Chair Stedman requested a definition of STIP. M. Kenp
replied that STIP is +the acronym for the Statew de
Transportation | nprovenent Pl an.

Ms. Baker addressed itenms in the Surface Transportation
Pr ogr am

AMD 51863
Al aska Disparity Study
$650, 000
Ms. Baker el aborated that the study will perform an updated

evaluation on the availability, utilization, and disparity
of mnority and wonmen owned busi ness.

RN 40380

Al aska Mari ne H ghway Syst em Ferry Vessel
Ref ur bi shnment

$15, 000, 000

Ms. Baker stated that the general fund match portion exists
in a different appropriation. She noted that the item was
an annual request.

Co- Chair Stedman asked why the funding request is different
for FY 12. Ms. Baker offered to follow up with an answer.

10: 56: 22 AM

RN 38577

Al aska Marine Hi ghway System Fleet Condition Survey
Updat e

$200, 000

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 27 03/15/11 9:02 A M



AVD 51835
Al aska Marine Hi ghway System Pelican Ferry Term na
Renovati on
$3, 000, 000

AMD 51833

Ameri can Associ ation of State H ghway and
Transportation FY2012 Request: Oficials Technica
Prograns Support

$100, 000

ANVD 51864

Anericans with Disabilities Act: Transition Plan for
Ri ghts of Way

$500, 000

RN 39100

Anchorage Metropolitan Area Transportation Solutions
(AVATS): Ar Qality Public and Business Awareness
Educat i on Canpai gn

$300, 000

10: 57: 30 AM

RN 49117
AMATS: Arterial Roadway Dust Control
$200, 000

RN 51557
AVATS: Dowl i ng Road Extension West Reconstruction
$22, 000, 000

RN 51556
AVATS: O Mal |l ey Road Reconstruction
$400, 000

RN 40396
AMATS: ridesharing and Transit Marketing
$720, 000

10: 58: 30 AM

RN 40363
Bet hel : Tundra Ri dge Road | nprovenents
$1, 200, 000

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 28 03/15/11 9:02 A M



AVD 43313

Congestion Mtigation and Air Quality (CMAQ: PM 2.5
reductions

$6, 500, 000

RN 40323

Dalton Hi ghway: Mlepost 9 to 11 Reconstruction - 9
Mle Hil

$3, 000, 000

RN 51836
Dal ton Hi ghway: Ml epost 11 to 18 Reconstruction
$25, 000, 000

RN 47690
Dal t on H ghway: M| epost 197 to 209
$10, 000, 000

AMD 51553

Dalton H ghway: MIlepost 267 Holden Creek Bridge
Repair or Repl acenent

$5, 000, 000

RN 51553

Dalton H ghway: M lepost 267 Holden Creek Bridge
Repair or Repl acenent

$2, 200, 000

11: 00: 08 AM

RN 51866
Fai rbanks: Air Quality Planning Project
$200, 000

RN 51559

Fai rbanks Metropolitan Area Transportation System
(FMATS): Coordinator's Ofice

$330, 000

RN 51558
FMATS: Gold Hill Road Bicycle and Pedestrian Facility
$1, 100, 000

RN 51572

FMATS: North Pole Bike Path Rehabilitation and
Connecti ons

$455, 000

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 29 03/15/11 9:02 A M



RN 48369
FMATS: Sign Repl acenent
$1, 365, 000

SB 46 was HEARD and HELD in Commttee for further
consi derati on.

11: 01: 32 AM

#
ADJ OURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 11:02 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 30 03/15/11 9:02 A M



